MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorization to Accept Equipment Purchased by the Kentucky Department
of Military Affairs, Division of Emergency Management with CSEPP Funds

Request: Authorization to accept equipment purchased by the Kentucky Department of Military
Affairs, Division of Emergency Management with Chemical Stockpile Emergency Preparedness
Program (CSEPP) funds.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Emergency Management requests to accept equipment
purchased by the Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, Division of Emergency Management
with Chemical Stockpile Emergency Preparedness Program (CSEPP) funds to continue to support
activities in the Division of Police and Fire and Emergency Services. In the course of closing out the
CSEPP Program LFUCG submitted a request to accept the transfer of decontamination and traffic
control equipment used over the years by the Police Department and Fire and Emergency Services to
continue to support the Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management Preparedness
activities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No cost in Fiscal Year 2025.
There are no anticipated costs in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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